




































































































































































































































































































































































Exhibit E Project Funding Package

Farm 6 - Sub-contractor/consultant List

Lee Cou ﬂty SUB-CONTRACTOR/CONSULTANT LIST
K ¢ Fordd

th

Sub-Contractor/Consultant Point Of Contact Contact Info | Quolified Amount or
Company Name Area Of Work Or DBE, MBE, WBE, VBE Percentage
: Project Supervisor Phone or Email or Similar of Total
Not Applicable N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Please include sub-contractor/consultant name, area of work (i.c. mechanical, electrical, ete.) and a valid phone number and/or email. Also include
the dollar value or percentage that the sub-contractor/consultant will be performing. If sub-contractor/consultant qualifies as a current certificate
Florida Certified Business Enterprise such as MBE, WBE, DBE, VBE or similar please indicate such above and provide proof of certification.

RFP220232SML Custodial Services for Lee County — North Zone

Solicitation No. RFP220232SML Page 120 of 136



Exhibit E Project Funding Package

Form 7 - Public Entity Crime Form Page 1 of 2

This form must be signed and sworn to in the presence of a notary public or other officer authorized to administer oaths.

1. This swom statement is submitted (o Lee County
(Print name of the public entity)

by Stephanie Nester, CFO

(Print individual's name and litle)

for United States Service Industries, Inc. (USSI)
(Print name of entity submitting sworn stat, 1)

whose business address is 4340 East West Hwy, #204, Bethesda, MD 20814

(If applicable) its Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) is _52-0897024

(If the entity has no FEIN, include the Social Security Number of the individual signing this sworn
statement: On the attached sheet.) Required as per IRS Form W-9.

2. I understand that a “public entity crime” as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1) (g), Florida Statutes. means a violation of any
state or federal law by a person with respect to and directly related to the transaction of business with any public entity or
with an agency or political subdivision of any other state or with the United States, including but not limited to, and bid or
contract for goods or services to be provided to any public entity or agency or political subdivision or any other state or of
the Unites States, and involving antitrust, fraud, theft, bribery, collusion, racketeering, conspiracy, or material
misrepresentation.

3 1 understate that “convicted” or “conviction” as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1) (b), Florida Statutes, means a finding of
guilt or a conviction of a public entity crime, with or without an adjudication of guilt, in any federal or state trial court of
record relating to charges brought by indictment or information afier July 1, 1989, as a result of a jury verdict, nonjury trial,
or entry of a plea of guilty or nolo contendere.

4, I understand that “affiliate” as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(a), Florida Statutes, means:
1. A predecessor or successor of a person convicted of a public entity crime:
or:
2. An entity under the control of any natural person who is active in the management of the entity and who

has been convicted of a public entity crime. The term “affiliate” includes those offices, directors,
executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members and agents who are active in the management of
the affiliate. The ownership by one person of shares constituting a controlling interest in another person,
or a pooling of equipment or income among persons when not fair market value under an arm’s length
agreement, shall be a facie case that one person controls another person. A person who knowingly enters
into a joint venture with a person who has been convicted of a public entity crime in Florida during the
preceding 36 months shall be considered an affiliate.

5; I understand that a “person” as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1) (c), Florida Statutes, means any natural person or entity
organized under the laws of any state or of the United States with the legal power to enter a binding contract and which
bids or applies to bid on contracts for the provision of goods or services let by a public entity, or which otherwise transacts
or applies to transact business with a public entity. The term “person” includes those officers, directors, executives, partners,
shareholders, employees, members, and agents who are active in management of the entity.

6. Based on information and belief, the statement which I have marked below is true in relation to the entity submitting those
sworn statement. (Please indicate which statement applies.)

Neither the entity submitted this sworn statement, nor any officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders,
employees, members, and agents who are active in management of an entity nor affiliate of the entity have been charged
with and convicted of a public entity crime subsequent to July 1, 1989.
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Public Entity Crime Form

X The entity submitting this sworn statement, or one or more of the officers, directors, executives, partners,
shareholders, employees, member, or agents who are active in management of the entity, or an affiliate of the entity have
been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime subsequent to July 1, 1989.

Page 2 of 2

The entity submitting this swom statement, or one or more of its officers, directors, executives, partners,
shareholders, employees, member, or agents who are active in management of the entity, or an affiliate of the entity has
been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime subsequent to July 1, 1989, However, there has been subsequent
proceeding before a Hearing Officer of the State of Florida, Division of Administrative Hearing and the Final Order entered
by the Hearing Officer determined that it was not in the public interest to place the entity submitting this sworn statement
on the convicted vendor list. (Attach a copy of the final order)

I UNDERSTAND THAT THE SUBMISSION OF THIS FORM TO THE CONTRACTING OFFICER FOR THE PUBLIC
ENTITY IDENTIFIED IN PARAGRAPH 1 (ONE) ABOVE IS FOR THAT PUBLIC ENTITY ONLY AND, THAT THIS FORM
IS VALID THROUGH DECEMBER 31 OF THE CALENDAR YEAR IN WHICH IS FILED. T ALSO UNDERSTAND THAT I
AM REQUIRED TO INFORM THE PUBLIC ENTITY PRIOR TO ENTERING INTO A CONTRACT IN EXCESS OF THE
THRESHOLD AMOUNT PROVIDED IN SECTION 287.017, FLORIDA STATUTES, FOR CATEGORY TWO OR ANY
CHANGE IN THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS FORM.

Pk

($ignature)
7/12/2022
(Date)

STATE OF q"’\cl—q (el
COUNTY OF ", %"’“"f

The foregoing instrument was signed and acknowledged before me, by means of (@ physical presence or O online
notarization, this J 2% dayof \le /s, 20 22.by Stephanie Nester who has produced

(Print or Type Name)
mpon iv-234 777143 ¥4 identification.
(Type of Identification and Number)

T

/" (NOTARY PUBLIC)

My Commission Expir@a ansnny 17, 20 3 é\\\\“g\,\ﬂ MCg 0,"',,’
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Form 8: Certification Regarding Lobbying

CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING

The undersigned certifies. to the best of his or her knowledge and belief. that:

(1) No Federal appropnated funds have been paid or will be paid. by or on behalf of the
undersigned. to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or
employee of any agency. a Member of Congress. an officer or employee of Congress. or
an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal
grant. the making of any Federal loan. the entering into of any cooperative agreement. and
the extension, continuation. renewal, amendment or modification of any Federal contract,
grant, loan. or cooperative agreement.

(2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any
person for influencing or artempting to influence an officer or emplovee of any agency. a
Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress. or an employee of a Member of
Congress in connection with this Federal contract. grant. loan, or cooperative agreement.
the undersigned shall complete and subnut Standard Form-LLL. "Disclosure of Lobbwing
Activities." 1n accordance with 1ts instructions.

(3) The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included m the
award documents of all sub-awards at all tiers (including subcontracts, sub-grants, and
contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all sub-recipients shall
certify and disclose accordingly.

Tlus certification 1s a marerial representation of fact upon which rehance was placed when
fhis transaction was made or entered mnto. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite
for making or entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31, United States
Code. Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil
penalty of not less than $10.000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

The Contractor/Consultant, United States Service Industries, In¢. certifies or affirms the
truthfulness and accuracy of each statement of 1ts certification and disclosure. if any. In
addition. the Contractor understands and agrees that the provisions of 31 US.C. § 3801 et
seq., apply to this certification and disclosure. 1f any.

4,. phasce Hlod

Sinature Bf Contractor/Consultant's Authorized Official

Stephanie Nester. CFO
Name & Title of Contractor/Consultant's Authorized Official

(/1272027

Date
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Form 9: Disclosure of Lobbying Activities

Exhibit E Project Funding Package

DISCLOSURE OF

Complete this form to disclose lobbying activities pursuant to 31 U.§.C. 1352

LOBBYING ACTIVITIES
Approved by OMB
4040-0013

NOT APPLICABLE

1. * Type of Federal Action: 2. * Status of Fe

3 contact
-

<. cooperative agreement
Hdbﬂ
[] = een gusrsniee
D' ican roursecs

[:] . pestaward

[ s vacmerscescaten
E b sl sware

3. " Report Type:

E 2. intix fing

D o materal change

deral Action:

4. Name and Address of Reporting Entity:

Kerme  [Jowmtuarces

" Mamez I I

“Syest) l J w:l I
e | ] 7| | = | |
Congrazmioral Distret, # known: I

5. f Reporting Entity in No_4 is Subawardee, Enter Name and Address of Prime

NOT APPLICABLE

6. * Federal Department/Agency:

7.* Federal Program Name/Description:

r

CFOA Number, ¥ acpicasle: |

8. Federal Action Number, & known-

9. Award Amount, if known:

] = [

| [] =1 |

10. a. Name and Address of Lobbying Registrant:

ol B | o l

* Lot Mame [ I Suffic I I

tSyvert I I Zemet 2 I l
*cry

b. Individual Performing Services oncusing sddmas ¢ diferent from No. 10a)

g P e | 1

“eazt vame Suts [ J

i | == |
11, romazon reguesEa vz form = suorzed by e 31 U.S.C. secon 1252 Tria d3Coaure of kbbying 9CovTes 13 3 mateny " of 201 wpon wekch

Twough recresentation
relarce waz placed by the ter anove winen e ranzaction was made or emered mic. Thiz dsciozure i reguired pursuant #3 39 U.B8.C. 1322 This information wil be reported i

| Teispnons N | |pate: |

e Congress semi-arnuaty and wil De Jvasatee 4or CUDIC NEDECIoN. ATy Person who fals (o fle the reguined cltoocure toad be sudject 10 3 OV penadty of not jess tnan
$10,000 and mot more thar § 900 000 %or sach such fature.
+ Signature: I
“Name: Preax I Hvzml udmel-rel
*Last rame I J Sy | l
Title:

Authorzed for Locsl Sy
| mansars fomn - Lol e 787
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Exhibit E Project Funding Package

Form # 10: Immigration Law Affidavit Certification (E-Verify)
Attachment: Immigration Law Affidavit Certification

This Affidavit is required and should be signed by an authorized principal of the firm, notarized and submitted with County
Procurements where applicable. Further, Vendors / Bidders are required to enroll in the E-Verify program, and provide
acceptable evidence of their enroliment, upon request by County personnel. Acceptable evidence consists of a copy of
the properly completed E-Verify Company Profile page or a copy of the fully executed E-Verify Memorandum of
Understanding for the company.

Lee County will not intentionally award County contracts to any vendor who knowingly employs unauthorized alien
workers, constituting a violation of the employment provision contained in 8 U.S.C. Section 1324 a(e) Section 274A(e) of
the Immigration and Nationality Act (“INA").

Lee County may consider the employment by any vendor of unauthorized aliens a violation of Section 274A (e) of the INA.
Such Violation by the recipient of the Employment Provisions contained in Section 274A (e) of the INA shall be grounds
for unilateral termination of the contract by Lee County.

Vendor attests that they are fully compliant with all applicable immigration laws (specifically to the 1986 Immigration Act
and subsequent Amendment(s)) and agrees to comply with the provisions of the Memorandum of Understanding with E-
Verify and to provide proof of enrollment in The Employment Eligibility Verification System (E-Verify), operated by the
Department of Homeland Security in partnership with the Social Security Administration at any time upon request by the
County.

Company Name United States Service Industries, Inc. (USSI)

Print Name Stephanie Nester Title cro

Signature /D*—’I/O\'\ Adoos 1 \'2(1'(/)%1‘\ Date 1/1e/202.
|
State of ci”h“ . load

County of ~222¢y ~/—fm,‘_.1

The foregoing instrument was signed and acknowledged before me, by means of O physical presence or O

online notarization, this _/ _day of Ju/g,, 202 by
>lephanie iNestel who has produced MOBL (N276 7 77 /48427 asidentification.
(Print or Type Name) (Type of (et ¥ mpd Number)
\\“'g‘o\'\'“ .ﬁigcﬁ"b
M&L_,ﬁ‘_ & YRR,
Notard Public Signat F 5 %

0 ublic Signature § :‘9\;01'4/? %;‘ :
g i bet o 1.1
Printed Name of Notary Public 20\ “UBL\C -'g_::
S oy 17 2027 R

: “t, [ERY COV (¥
Notary Commission Number/Expiration U ™

The signee of these Affidavit guarantees, as evidenced by the sworn affidavit required herein, the truth and accuracy of
this affidavit to interrogatories hereinafter made.
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Form # 10: Immigration Law Affidavit Certification (E-Verify)
Attachment: Immigration Law Affidavit Certification

This Affidavit is required and should be signed by an authorized principal of the firm, notarized and submitted with County
Procurements where applicable. Further, Vendors / Bidders are required to enroll in the E-Verify program, and provide
acceptable evidence of their enroliment, upon request by County personnel. Acceptable evidence consists of a copy of
the properly completed E-Verify Company Profile page or a copy of the fully executed E-Verify Memorandum of
Understanding for the company.

Lee County will not intentionally award County contracts to any vendor who knowingly employs unauthorized alien
workers, constituting a violation of the employment provision contained in 8 U.S.C. Section 1324 a(e) Section 274A(e) of
the Immigration and Nationality Act (“INA").

Lee County may consider the employment by any vendor of unauthorized aliens a violation of Section 274A (&) of the INA.
Such Violation by the recipient of the Employment Provisions contained in Section 274A (e) of the INA shall be grounds
for unilateral termination of the contract by Lee County.

Vendor attests that they are fully compliant with all applicable immigration laws (specifically to the 1986 Immigration Act
and subsequent Amendment(s)) and agrees to comply with the provisions of the Memorandum of Understanding with E-
Verify and to provide proof of enrollment in The Employment Eligibility Verification System (E-Verify), operated by the
Department of Homeland Security in partnership with the Social Security Administration at any time upon request by the

County.
Company Name United States Service Industries, Inc. (USSI)
Print Name Stephanie Nestel Title cro

Signature éj(-»v{)\'\ Adaa : "Q(L{A‘lﬂ’x Date 1/12/2022
]
State of i"h“ " lesn oL
County of 229¢y 4-fm rey

The foregoing instrument was signed and acknowledged before me, by means of O physical presence or O

online notarization, this /A day of Mo/ > 2022 by
Stephanie Nestel who has produced MOOL (276 7 77 /45427 asidentification.
(Print or Type Name) (Type of l‘q‘qﬂaﬂﬂlggmg Number)
e MGy, 7,
&, %ﬂ{d ' SV) ‘e z s & \?;;,‘eﬂ- 0?.;;{'?@"‘.,‘
Notar§ Public Signature § HSQ0TA /9}_‘";,';. 2
: —c o 3
Tohm TV fgl oo T ;
Printed Name of Notary Public B %‘\‘ UBL\C £ §
il o A
SC39 Larwary 1 2027 “ MRy coN
Notary Commission Numbe'/Expiration "'lu,,,,,,,,..uu\‘ g

The signee of these Affidavit guarantees, as evidenced by the sworn affidavit required herein, the truth and accuracy of
this affidavit to interrogatories hereinafter made.
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Form # 11: Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion

Certification Regarding
Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility
And Voluntary Exclusion

CONSULTANT/CONTRACTOR/VENDOR Covered Transactions

(1) The prospective CONSULTANT/CONTRACTOR/VENDOR, United States Service Industries, Inc. (USSI)
of the Sub-Recipient certifies, by submission of this documert, that neither it nor its principals is
presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared Ineligible, or voluntarlly excluded
from participation in this transaction by any Federal department or agency.

(2) Where the Sub-Recipient’s subcontractor is unable to certify to the above statement, the prospective
subcontractor shall attach an explanation to this form

CONSULTANT/CONTRACTOR/VENDOR

Byé{_?,/)kn ] J/LA(_L\
gnatu e‘

Stephanie Nester, CFO
Name and Title

4340 East-West Hwy Suite #240
Street Address

Bethesda, Maryland, 20814
City, State, Zip

7/12/2022

Date

BN RrP2202328ML Custodial Services for Lee County —North Zone
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Sealed Proposal Label

Cut along the outer border and affix this label to
your sealed solicitation envelope to identify it as
a “Sealed Submission/Proposal”.

PrRopPosAL DocuUMENTS » DO NOT OPEN

SOLICITATION NO.: RFP220232SML

Custodial Services for Lee County:
SOLICITATION TITLE: North Zone

DATE DUE: Friday, July 8, 2022
TIME DUE: Prior to: 2:30 PM

SUBMITTED BY:

(Mame of Campary)

email address Telephane Q

DELIVERTO: [.ee County Procurement Management
2115 Second Street. 1st Floor
Fort Myers FL. 33901
Nate: proposals received after the time and date above will not be accepted.

*Notice: the Date Due/Submission Deadline Date/Opening Date as stated on this label and other forms contained herein may

have been updated via of Addenda against this project. It is the sole responsibility of the C /Vendor to
the County project webpage for any updates to the Date Due/Submission Deadline Date/Opening Date via Addenda, This label
nor other original forms may not be updated. Contractor/Vendor may strike through and update Date Due/Submission Deadline

Dato/Opening Date at their discretion to match any updates to this date that have beon published via Addenda.

Submission received after the time and date of the Date Due/Submission Deadline Date/Opening Date will not be accepted at
the sole discretion of the County.

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY

RFP220232SML Custodial Services for Lee County - North Zone
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Exhibit E Project Funding Package Procurement Management Department
2115 Second Street, 1* Floor

Fort Myers, I'L: 33901

Main Line: (239) 533-8881

Fax Line: (239) 485-8383
www.leegov.com/procurement

Lee County

Somthwest Forite

Posted Date: Junc 10, 2022
Solicitation No.: RFP2202325ML
Solicitation Name: Custodial Services [or Lee County: North Zone

Subject: Addendum Number 1

The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above referenced bid. This
addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the solicitation. Items not referenced herein remain unchanged, including
the response date. Words, phrases or sentences with a strikethrough represent deletions to the original solicitation.
Underlined words and bolded, phrases or sentences represent additions to the original solicitation.

1. ATTACHMENT: Attachment #1 — Copies of Invoices for Locations requested in Number 2 (For
Informational Purposes Only)

2. REVISED PRE BID SCHEDULE FOR DAY TWO, WEDNESDAY, JUNE 22, 2022:
Day 2 — Wednesday, June 22, 2022 | Location Address

Building Names
Cape Coral Library

921 SW 39" Terrace, Cape Coral, FL 33914

]l Rokaalia-tl 23025

O

o] & <) BN ]

Northwest Repional Library

519 Chiquita Blvd North, Cape Coral, FL 33993

Tax Collector/ Cape Coral Government
10 | Complex

1039 SE 9" Avenue, Cape Coral, FL 33990

11 | Tolls. Mid-Point Facility

1930 SE 23" Terrace. Cape Coral. FL 33990

8 | Pine Island Library

10700 Russell Road, Bokeelia, F1. 33922

3. QUESTIONS/ANSWERS

1. Current contract documents showing all costs for all facilities
Current contracts may be viewed at the following Lee County Procurement
Answer Website Link: https: /www.leegov.com/procurement/awarded-annual-
contracts/downloadsMid=5084& fn=Project2018-02-27T07 27 15.xml
2 Invoices for April and March of 2022
Answer Requested Invoices are located as attachment #1 to this addendum.

BIDDER/PROPOSER IS ADVISED, YOU ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS
ADDENDUM WHEN SUBMITTING A BID/PROPOSAL. FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THIS
REQUIREMENT MAY RESULT IN THE BIDDER/PROPOSER BEING CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE,

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIE SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS ARE AND SHALL
REMAIN THE SAME.

Bara fomng

Procurement Analyst
Procurement Analyst Direct Line: 239-533-8886
Lee County Procurement Management

Page 1 of 1
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Exhibit E Project Funding Package
Procurement Management Department
J 2115 Second Street, 1* Floor
| ee Count Fort Myers, FI, 33901
. Soathwest Flarils Main Line: (239) 533-8881
FFax Line: (239) 485-8383

www.leegov.com/procurement

Posted Date: June 30, 2022

Solicitation No.: RFP2202325ML

Solicitation Name: Custodial Scrvices for Lee County: North Zone
Subject: Addendum Number 2

The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above referenced bid. This
addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the solicitation. Items not referenced herein remain unchanged, including
the response date. Words, phrases or sentences with a strikethrough represent deletions to the original solicitation.
Underlined words and bolded, phrascs or sentences represent additions to the original solicitation.

1.  OPEN DATE/BID DUE DATE EXTENSION NOTICE:
FROM: JULY 8, 2022 at 2:30 PM

TO: JULY 15,2022 AT 2:30 PM

Bidders must ensure they continue o monitor the Lee Countly Procurement website for any follow-up information
regarding this solicitation.

2 ATTACHMENTS
Attachment # 1 — Addendum 2 Bid Proposal Form

3. REVISED BID SCIHEDULE

The Bid Schedule has been revised and a new Excel Bid Schedule has been uploaded to the project webpage on the
Lee County Procurement website.

Please ensure that your firm has downloaded the Bid Schedule and have been able to successfully use the Excel
format.

CONTRACTOR’s MUST use the new Bid Schedule Ioxcel form when submiiting their bid. IPailure to do so
shall result in CONTRACTOR being deemed non-responsive and therefore ineligible for award

4.  CLARIFICATION
Bid Pricing shall be inclusive of all needs to accomplish the completion of each location’s Monthly, Quarterly,
and Semiannual requested service. This shall include all necessary stafl labor, supplies, materials, eic. needed
to fully comply with the awarded contract Location Scope of Service, The hourly rates and
dusting/vacuuming rate requested separately on the Bid Proposal Form are not considered for the award of
contract and are only ulilized in the case of work needed outside the normal scope of service (i.c.- in an
cmergency situation where additional staffis needed). If any of the positions/services listed in the Rate section
on the Bid Proposal Form are required for Vendor to compleie normal Monthly, Quarterly, or Semiannual
Service, the Vendor shall include the cost for such positions and services in their Monthly, Quarterly, and
Semiannual price.

Page 1 of 3
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Exhibit E Project Funding Package

5. QUESTIONS/ANSWERS

Will you let me know current contractor and contact amount?

Answer

All copies of current contracts are available on the I.ee County Procurement
Website:

https://www.leegov.com/procurement/awarded-annual-
contracts/downloads?(id=5084&n=Project2018-02-27T07 27 15.xml

What is the budget of the contract?

Answer

All copies of current contracts are available on the Lee County Procurement
Website:

https:/www.leegov.com/procurement/awarded-annual-
contracts/downloads?id=5084& fmn=Project2018-02-27T07 27 15.xml

Who 1s the actual contractor?

Answer

All copies of current contracts are available on the Lee County Procurement
Website:

https://www.leegov.com/procurement/awarded-annual-
contracts/downloads?fid=5084& m=Project2018-02-27T07 27 15.xml

How much is the total of the actual contract? Or please send us a monthly
invoice

Answer

All copies of current contracts are available on the Lee County Procurement
Website:

https://www.leegov.com/procurement/awarded-annual-
contracts/downloads?fid=S084& fn=Project2018-02-27T07 27 15.xml

There are copies of all March and April 2022 Invoices attached to Addendum 1
for this solicitation.

Could you please send us the breakdown of the actual contract?

Answer

All copies of current contracts are available on the Lee County Procurement
Website:

https://www.leegov.com/procurement/awarded-annual-
contracts/downloads?(id=5084& m=Project2018-02-271T07 27 15.xml

Who provides the supplies?

Answer

As detailed in Section 6 of the Scope of Work “The Vendor shall be responsible
for the complete performance of all work and for the methods, means and
equipment used, and for all chemicals, materials, tools, apparatus, and property
of every description used in connection therewith. The Vendor shall furnish and
maintain all the necessary equipment to perform services.”

Please also review page 29, Section 7 of the solicitation package in regards
to Consumables Usage.

Page 2 of 3
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7. Does the contract have a Bid bond?

This contract does not require a bid bond but a Janitorial Service Bond is required
Answer " = s as

as detailed on page 15 of the solicitation package.
8. Who provides the trash can liners? Are they considered consumables?
S Trash can liners of all varictals shall be provided by the vendor and submitted in
s the consumables reimbursement.

BIDDER/PROPOSER IS ADVISED, YOU ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS
ADDENDUM WIHEN SUBMITTING A BID/PROPOSAL. FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THIS
REQUIREMENT MAY RESULT IN THE BIDDER/PROPOSER BEING CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE.

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS ARE AND SHALL
REMAIN THE SAME.

Sara Long - Procurement Analyst
Procurement Analyst Direct Line: 239-533-8886
Lee County Procurement Management

Page 3 ol 3
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Exhibit E Project Funding Package Procurement Management Department

2115 Second Street, 1% Floor

I Lee County Fort Myers, FL 33901

= Seathwest Florild Main Line: (239) 533-8881
I"ax Line: (239) 485-8383

www.leegov.com/procurement
Posted Date: July 8, 2022

Solicitation No.: RIFP2202325ML,
Solicitation Name: Custodial Services for North Zone Lee County
Subject: Addendum Number 3

The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modilications to the above referenced bid. This addendum
shall hereafter be regarded as part of the solicitation. Items not referenced herein remain unchanged. including the response
date. Words, phrases or sentences with a strikethrough represent deletions to the original solicitation, Underlined words and
bolded, phrases or sentences represent additions to the original solicitation.

1. ATTACHMENT:
a. Attachment #1 — Cape Coral Government Complex Square Footages
b.Attachment #2 — Copies of Invoices for Locations requested in Number 19 (I'or Informational Purposes
Only)

2. QUESTIONS/ANSWERS

1; Al the Cape Coral Government Complex, is the third [loor part of the contract?
Yes, the third floor shall be included in the contract. The square footage amounts
are included in attachment #2 of this addendum, There is a mix of carpeting and

Answer e 2 <
hard flooring, one men’s multi stall restroom and one women'’s multi stall
restroom.

5 Are we to include our pricing with our technical proposal submission or

submitted separately?
The RFP/Evaluation process for this solicitation shall be completed in a (wo-step
process, Please review page 25, 26, 53 and 61 of the solicitation.

Step One shall consist of standard evaluation of proposals submitted by the
participating Vendors and shall follow the County standard RFP process as
outlined herein and described within the Lee County Procurement Ordinance 22-
06.

Upon completing Step One of the initial evaluation meetings, the top three ranked
Answer Vendors will move into Step Two of the RFP evaluation process. At this time, the
pricing of the top three ranked Vendors will be opened, and a final award(s) will
be made to the lowest most responsive and responsible Vendor per location,

Both Step One and Step Two documents must be received by the opening date of
the solicitation, however it is REQUIRED that Step Two Documents (Pricing)
must be submitted in a SEPARATE SEALED ENVELOPE.

Failure to separate the Step Two Documents (Pricing) will deem your submission
as non-respunsi\'a

Is the pressure washing a new requirement on this solicitation? If so, is the
contractor allow to bill for the lift cost needed to pressure washed the libraries?
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Answer

Pressure washing is included in the quarterly services requirements and thus shall
be included in the proposal of quarterly services pricing, per applicable location.
Vendor shall be responsible for the complete performance of all work and the
methods, means, and equipment used, and for all chemicals, materials, tools,
apparatus, and property of every description used to complete required services,

Does the County allow an annual increase due the new Florida minimum wage
mandate?

Answer

Page 7 of the solicitation states “At contract renewal time(s) or in the event of
significant industry wide market changes, the County may negotiate justified
adjustments such as price, terms, etc., to this contract with the County, in its sole
judgment, considers such adjustments to be in the best interest of the County.”

Understanding the limit of the packages can'’t be more than 10 pages, is that
per page or the total?

Answer

Per section 1.2 of the submittal requirements and evaluation criteria, page 62,
submittal package may not exceed 10 pages, printed single sided. Required forms
and Resumes are not included in the page restrictions.

6.

If we’re allowed to input undesignated information after Tab 6 Forms, what'’s
the total number of pages allowed for this section?

Answer

Only relevant and perfinent information shall be included in this section.

i

Are we to include our firms financial information?

Answer

Vendor financial information is not required. ITowever, it may be included as part
of the undesignated information and be inserted at the rear of the package.

8.

Can you confirm is this opportunity requires any sub-contractor goals?

Answer

Subcontractors are not required for this solicitation however they may be
submilted on Form 6,

Can someone confirm if we have to provide a physical janitorial service bond,
or do we just have to make sure our insurance company can handle the $100,000
coverage? Or, do we assign the certificate of insurance in Lee County’s name?

Answer

Please review pages 15 and 16 of the solicitation. The required minimums must be
maintained throughout the duration of the contract and shall be in place prior to
the commencement of any work.

10.

Are there any additional bonds associated with this solicitation other than the
janitorial service bond?

Answer

No, there are no additional bonding requirements:

11.

Copy of current contracts for each location?

Answer

Current copies and all amendments are located on the Lee County Webpage:
hitps:/www.leegov.com/procurement/awarded-annual-
contracts/downloads?fid=5084& m=Project2018-02-271T07 27 15.xml

12.

Are supplies included?

Answer

On page 29 in the solicitation “The Vendor shall be responsible for the complete
performance of all work and for the methods, means and equipment used, and for
all chemicals, materials, tools, apparatus, and property of every description used
in connection therewith.”
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13. What's the difference between this upcoming contract and the last one?
Answer Current cnpleﬁs and all amendmenh are Iocated on the l ee County Webpage:

-/ / o
mnlr'uts/du\\nlo.lds Hid=5084& = l’r()JL'c120l8—02 271707 27 15.xml

14. Are any services being subcontracted under the current agreement?

Answer It is unknown, at this time, if the current Vendors are utilizing subcontractors.

15. What is the annual budget for the services outlined in the solicitation
document?

Answer Current copies and all amendments are located on the Lee County Webpage:

https://www.leegov.com/procurement/awarded-annual-
contracts/downloads?(id=5084& m=Project2018-02-27T07 27 15.xml

16. What is the estimated date for issuance of final addenda?

Answer Any inquiries, suggestions or requests concerning interpretation, clarification or
additional information pertaining to the solicitation shall be submitted in writing
prior to 5:00 PM at least eight (8) calendar days prior to the date when the
submission is due. Responses will be in the form of an Addendum posted on
www.leegov.com/procurement, as soon as possible, prior to submission deadline.

17. At the Northwest Regional and Cape Coral Library when doing the walkthrough
it was mentioned that the exterior trash needs to be emptied and can liners
replaced and all liter/debris is the be picked up. I don’t see anything like this
specified in the bid. Can you please clarify what needs to be done on the exterior
of the building?

Answer As detailed in section 17.1.5 Building Exteriors on a daily basis

“Pick-up trash around building and canopies within a forty-foot radius

Empty and put in new liner bag in trash cans around building and canopy areas”

18. We were not able to see the 3™ floor at the tax collector office during the
walkthrough. Are we required to clean it and if so is it possible to get some
pictures of the office and restrooms (il any) on that floor?

Answer For the third floor of the Cape Coral Government Com plex, attachment #2 to this
addendum contains the square footage, as well as there is a mix ol carpeting and
hard floor, one multi stall women’s restroom and one multi stall men’s restroom

19. Can you please send the last 12 months invoices for the quarterly, semi annual
and annual services for cach location?
Answer Requested information is Attachment #1 to this addendum.

BIDDER/PROPOSER IS ADVISED, YOU ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS
ADDENDUM WHEN SUBMITTING A BID/PROPOSAL. FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THIS REQUIREMENT
MAY RESULT IN THE BIDDER/PROPOSER BEING CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE,

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS ARE AND SHALL REMAIN
THE SAME.

dara Lomg

Procurement Analyst
Procurement Analyst Direct Line: 239-533-8886
Lee County Procurement Management
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CAPE CORAL GOVERNMENT COMPLEX
1039 SE 9thAVE, CAPE CORAL

212412022

Designated Office/Conf Sub-
FLOOR USABLE SPACE 18T 2ND 3RD total
TAX COLLECTOR 8,082.00 8,092.00
CLERK OF COURTS 2.255.00 2,255.00
COURT ADMIN/SECURITY 294.00 7.668.00 7.862.00
BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIVE SERV. 763.00 763.00
ELECTIONS 5,244.00 5,244.00
LEE COUNTY SHERIFF 11,792.00 11,792.00
SENATOR'S OFFICE 829.00 829.00
STATE REPRESENTATIVE 996.00 996.00
BOCC COMMISSIONERS OFFICES 2,340.00 2,340.00
STATES ATTORNEY OFFICE 2,459.00 2,459.00
TOTAL 13,630.00 14,810.00 14,292.00 42732.00
[BUILDING COMMON SPACE | 3422000 189000 2,742.00 ] 8,054.00 |
| TOTAL | 17,052.00] 16,700.00 ] 17,034.00 | 50,786.00 I
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